
 
FOI REF: 14204 
RESPONSE SENT: 11/04/2024 

 

Request: 
Please could you provide the following information: 
 
 Who currently provides Security Services : - Manned Guarding, Alarms, CCTV, 

and or any other security services for the Council? 
 What Security Services did the above win the contract for: i.e Keyholding, 

CCTV, Manned Guarding etc. 
 When was the last time this opportunity went out to tender? 
 When is the due date for the tender to be re-released? 
 What is the annual Council Spend on these types of services? 
 Who is the key responsible person – email address? 
 

 

Response: 
In response to your questions, we are pleased to provide the following answers (in 
bold). 
 
Q1. Who currently provides Security Services : - Manned Guarding, Alarms, CCTV, 
and or any other security services for the Council?  
Answer:        Chubb – intruder alarms, ADP – security unlocks, SMART 
Security – CCTV. 
 
Q2. What Security Services did the above win the contract for: i.e. Keyholding, 
CCTV, Manned Guarding etc.  
Answer:        Agreements in place not a contract. 
 
Q3. When was the last time this opportunity went out to tender?  
Answer:        n/a 
 
Q4. When is the due date for the tender to be re-released? 
Answer:        n/a 
 
Q5. What is the annual Council Spend on these types of services?  
Answer:        £23,700 per annum 
 
Q6. Who is the key responsible person – email address?  
Answer:        emacdonald@winchester.gov.uk 
 

 


